Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 3 April 2020 11:35 AM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your ref :4576112432SG / LKK ref : CC4/AIG20000552/Aha3 / SGC 6068S & SLK
7410D

Dear Sir,

We refer to the subject matter.
It was reported that Insured driver rear-ended third party car.
A letter was sent out to the Insured to notify TP claim and NCD issues and no feedback received till date.

Summary to offer to repairer ACE AUTOLUTION PTE LTD is as follows:

TP CLAIMED REVISED - TO OFFER
Cost of Repair S 18,303.68 $ 7,400.00
Loss of Rental ($120 x 7 days) S 840.00 S 700.00 (7 days x $100.00)
GIA Search Fee S 36.45 S 36.45
TOTAL | $ 13,149.55 S 8,136.45

Breakdown of days is as follows:

Recommended days 7 Days
TOTAL DAYS 7 Days

Relevant supporting claim documents are uploaded in merimen for your perusal.
For your approval and/or further instruction please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



